| (RMD)(FBI)

LECLAGSIFIED
O (a-25-2012

BY 651799 DHHARTEAMES

JOGC)FB

From: [NY)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 3:14 PM.

To: MILLER, KAREN D {QGC) (FBI):
(OGCKFBIY,

Ce: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (0OGC) {FBl)

Subject: RE; BR SMPs

From: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBL)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 5:09 PM

To:|

[CJocexren
Cc: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: BR SMPs

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (QOGC} (FBI)
Sent! Wednesday, April 13, 2011 2:30 PM
To: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI); MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI}

Subject: RE: BR SMPs

Froms: SIEGEL, STEVEN N, (OGC) {FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:53 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: BR SMPs

1¢8 | am printing now to hegim reading.

Steven N Siegel

Deputy General Counsel
Nattonal Security Law Branch
{iice of the General Counsel
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202-324-3328

THiS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGCAPPROVAL

I3 #
From: | R

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:44 PM B7E
To: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) ‘
Cc: SIEGEL, STEVEN N, (OGC) (F8D)]

Subject: RE: BR SMPs

Keren--the altached addresses or responds 10 Valerie's concerns T make ¢ easier to follow. | deleind out all DI
commenis excepl Valene's, with one excephon where 1 need to ask you o propose some language (your commenl ¥7 on
page 6) Let us know whst you think

thanxgt

S

From: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC} (FBI) fraltd] |
Sent; Tuesday, March 08, 2011 2:36 PM '
To] |

Cc: Siegel, Steven N.(FBI)

Subject: FW: BR SMPs

_SETREL

RECORD

Karen Davis Miller
OGC/NSLB
Section Chief
Palicy. Traning. Litigation
& Quersight : ‘ . I
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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (QGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 2:21 PM
Tor MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)

Cc:| |(DGC} {FBI)
Subjecti RE: 3

Sorry it tock so long  Commrents altsched,

SEEREL_

KECORD

Karen Davis Milier
OGCINSLE

Sechon Chiaf

Poiicy. Traming. Liigation

& Oversight , j$3=
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